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Bepartment of Chucation OM 202%-0 3100
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBAILAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.___ ot »5.2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Curriculum Implementation Division (CID)
School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD)
All Others Concerned

From:  VICTORIA V. GAZO, PhD, CESO V
/bSchools Division Superintendent

Date: March 21, 2023

Subject: CAPACITY BUILDING AND TRAINING ROLLOUT ON PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM (PMIS)

1. Regarding Regional Memorandum No 796, s. 2023 on the Capacity Building and Training
Rollout on Program Management Information System (PMIS) for Cluster 3 (Bukidnon, Malaybalay and
Valencia) is rescheduled on March 29 — 30, 2023 in Veranda, Casisang, Malaybalay City.

2, The participants of the said activity are the following:
Planning Officer Novem A. Sescon
M&E SEPS Edelina M. Ebora
Budget Officer Sibyl L. Maputi
Accountant Rhysa Cyle C. Rosalejos
CID PMIS In-charge Rachel R. Valde
SGOD PMIS In-charge Woodrow Wilson B. Merida
OSDS PMIS In-charge Manuel D. Dinlayan 11
BAC Member Rosie A. Salupado
Supply Officer ' Darvy C. Daguimol
HRMO Personnel Guia Ma. G. Villahermosa

SMME/Lynne

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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